STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

August 20, 1981

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 13980
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO BB240

LARRY KEHOE (505) 383-6161
SECRETARY

J. C. Willjamson
P. 0. Box 16
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: Triple "A" Federal Well No. 1
Section 10, T-23-S, R-34-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Records on file in this office indicate that the subject well is located
1560 feet from the north 1ine and 1830 feet from the west line of Section
10, T-23-S, R-34-E. This location was surveyed and certified by Mr. Schram
in 1975. However, two other surveyors have recently surveyed the area for
Gas Company of New Mexico and both have shown the well to be at a different
location than the one shown in our records.

Due to this discrepancy between the surveyor's plats, we are requesting that
you have this location resurveyed and report your findings to this office at
the earliest possible date.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc

cc-Mr. Jim Graham
U. S. G. S.
Hobbs, New Mexico



